

Work experiences

October 2015 until now: Medical doctor of "developmental center" of Mashhad University of Medical Sciences (MUMS)

June 2014 until now: Pediatric specialist of pediatric ward and newborn intensive care unit (NICU) of Shahid Hasheminezhad hospital in Mashhad

October 2010 till June 2014: Pediatric specialist of pediatric ward of Dargaz city

July 2005 till October 2007: University educationalist of MUMS

December 2001 till July 2005: Supervisor of Emam Khomeini hospital of Shirvan





Educational experiences

October 2003 till June 2005: Professor of Shirvan Azad University of Medical Sciences

October 2012 till June 2014: Anvari university of Dargaz city



Biography

First name and last name

Seyyed Mohammad Mahdi Monzavi

Specialty Pediatrics



Articles and books

Translation of "Nelson pediatric essentials of medicine" book by Roshan publication

Translation of "Care for child development" book of World Health Organization (WHO)publication with collaboration of Tabriz University of Medical Sciences

Translation of "Enhancing early child development" book

Writing the article of "evaluation of the effect of inhaled corticosteroids on children aged 2 to 4 years old, who refer to the pediatrics hospital"; which published in Hormozgan University of Medical Sciences journal

Writing the article of "approach of abdominal pain in children"; which published in Medical Discipline Organization of Mashhad journal, issue 62 (summer of 2013)



Awards and academic degrees

Brilliant medical doctor of Shirvan city in 2005

Brilliant medical doctor of Salamat insurance in Khorasan-Razavi province (2014)

Certificate of "children developmental disorders" workshop (2015)

Membership of the "International Developmental Pediatrics Association (IDPA)"